

Aleksa Dursun

Nationality: Bosnian-Herzegovinian **Date of birth:** 29/01/1998 **Gender:** Male

Phone number: (+387) 644223594 **Email address:** aleksa.dursun@digitalniozon.rs

Whatsapp Messenger: +387644223594

Home: Vojvode Radomira Putnika 7, 71123 Istočno Sarajevo (Bosnia and Herzegovina)

ABOUT ME

Experienced engineer constantly striving for upgrade. Great interpersonal skills regularly put in practice through collaboration within and across teams. Cultivating an agile mindset while dealing with day to day work. Excellent at diagnostic and troubleshooting. I enjoy sharing my knowledge through mentoring new colleagues or running internship courses at ITAcademy. Dependable, responsible and able to assume leadership when needed.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Certifikovani PHP developer

IT Academy [01/10/2018 – 01/10/2019]

City: Sarajevo

Country: Bosnia and Herzegovina

Faculty of Electrical Engineering (Computer Sciences) at the University of East Sarajevo

DIGITAL SKILLS

Programming Languages

Typescript / HTML, CSS, PHP, Javascript

Software Technologies

Angular / Angular Material, Angular Flex Layout / ReactJS / NextJS / Laravel / Bootstrap / Yii 2

Databases

Relacione baze podataka (MySQL) / Firebase

Other Paradigms

XML / Jenkins / Figma / SEO / Jira Atlassian / Bitbucket / NGINX / Certbot / git / Git GitHub / Adobe Photoshop (Basics)

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): **Srpski**

Other language(s):

English

LISTENING C2 READING C2 WRITING C2

SPOKEN PRODUCTION C2 SPOKEN INTERACTION C2

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

WORK EXPERIENCE

Software Engineer

Digitalni ozon [01/09/2022 – Current]

City: Istočno Sarajevo

Country: Bosnia and Herzegovina

Development and maintenance of web applications.

Software Engineer

Singularity [18/11/2019 – 31/08/2022]

City: Istočno Sarajevo

Country: Bosnia and Herzegovina

Development and maintenance of web applications.

Internship mentor

Singularity, ITAcademy, Digitalni ozon

City: Sarajevo

Country: Bosnia and Herzegovina

PROJECTS

Male Zjale(Angular + Yii2)

- Webshop that sells children's books.
- My responsibilities included design implementation and full stack development of the web app.

Blackbox Meats (Angular + Yii2)

- Webshop that sells premium meat to customers.
- My responsibilities included design implementation and full-stack development of the web app.

Attention Grabber (React)

- Mini project that generates, CSV exportable, marketing sentences based on parameters you input.
- My responsibilities included design implementation and full-stack development of the web app.

Dinego (Angular + Yii2)

- Multi tenancy white label system that handles restaurant ordering, and kitchen ticketing.
- My responsibilities included design implementation and frontend development of the web app.

KLA (Angular + Yii2)

- CMS System.
- My roles for this project are:
 - Project Manager
 - Team Lead
 - Consultant

Fiskus (Angular)

- Multi tenancy financial system that generates invoices and handles income for companies.
- My roles for this project are:
 - Team Lead
 - Consultant

Gene Queens (Next.js, Angular, Yii2)

- System that allows upload and preview of comic books
- My responsibilities included design implementation and full-stack development of the web app.

GATENet Digital FMI

Developing a primary and secondary trading platform with a unique model that allows for the trading of digital securities (equities, funds and debt) and digital assets (cryptocurrencies and NFTs). The platform is based on microservice architecture and I have been working on the Funding Management, Admin App, Order book, Withdrawals & Deposits, and other functionalities.

Technologies: Angular, NGRX, NX, D3.js, TradingView Library

Role: Front-End Developer

Customer: GSX Group, Gibraltar Stock Exchange